
1

William Graff

From: Daniel Lee (???) [Daniel@sporton.com.tw]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 3:10 PM
To: William Graff
Cc: Ivonne Wu (???)
Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003430 | HLZBL503G |  |  | HLZBL503G_ATCB003430

Dear Bill,

The responses are as below:
1. GPRS will be applied with the entire notebook.
2. ~ 4 : Still push Option thru Acer.
5.  We use the peak EIRP in part 24 report directly.  That is we use the measured EIRP value, not calculated EIRP value.
6. Will upload POA

Thanks a lot.

BR
Daniel

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 4:20 PM
To: Fred Yang (楊沛峰); Daniel Lee (李春和); Vanny Wang (王慧萍); Isabel Chiu (邱嘉凌); Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳); Roy Wu 
(吳瑞源); Jim Tsai (蔡志成)
Cc: major@atcb.com; jerry@atcb.com
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003430 | HLZBL503G | | | HLZBL503G_ATCB003430

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB003430
FCC ID: HLZBL503G
IC ID: 
NB ID: 
Account name: sporton

Daniel,

Just a quick update for this project:

1.) The labels for WLAN and BT have been supplied - thanks. As it stands
(1.) the FCC ID: HLZBL503G should apply to the entire notebook computer with built-in GPRS card, yes? Or (2.) is the 
"bare bones" computer covered by a separate DofC authorization, and we are simply doing an LMA on the GPRS 
card/notebook PC combination only. If (2.) then a Limited Modular Approval letter (LMA) would need to be presented. 
2.) Still no schematics.
3.) Still no revised parts list (see my note of May 2).
4.) Still no tune up procedure.
5.) MPE estimation makes no mention of antenna gain, and no calculations are shown.
6.) Still no agent authorization letter.

Bill

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.
~ 6731 Whittier Ave,
~ McLean, VA  22101
~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com
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~ Direct Phone: (703) 880-6337
~ Direct Mobile: (480) 459-6706
~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700
~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888
~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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